

Message

From: LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=TORONTO/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=366646]
Sent: 11/29/2017 9:22:58 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
CC: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=194132]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: OPG - COLPA Ministers Briefing - Nov 29, 2017 to MOE.pptx
Attachments: OPG - COLPA Ministers Briefing - Nov 29 2017 v8.pptx

Use this version. Minor change.

-----Original Message-----

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:16 AM
To: 'Hume, Steen (ENERGY)' <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>; HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY <j.hahnparker@opg.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: OPG - COLPA Ministers Briefing - Nov 29, 2017 to MOE.pptx

Revised document attached.

-----Original Message-----

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 8:33 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: OPG - COLPA Ministers Briefing - Nov 29, 2017 to MOE.pptx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good morning John.

How are you making out on the three additional bullets for the next steps slide that I flagged last night.

DMO would like to circulate the deck to the broader group that is attending the briefing at 12:00

Could we also add a title page to the presentation.

Thanks. Steen

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(<https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=www.blackberry.com&data=02%7C01%7Cjohn.s.lee%40opg.com%7C45315a267f874d51d71d08d5372dac35%7C962f21cf93ea449f99bf402e2b2987b2%7C0%7C0%7C636475591650176464&sdata=vH05nAd5txcRjEXDFgrGmDPXDP4ZLm639zSag00yTdE%3D&reserved=0>)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca<mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>>
Date: Tuesday, Nov 28, 2017, 10:47 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>>
Cc: Ken.hartwick@opg.com <Ken.hartwick@opg.com<mailto:Ken.hartwick@opg.com>>, Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca<mailto:Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>>
Subject: OPG - COLPA Ministers Briefing - Nov 29, 2017 to MOE.pptx

Hi. Apologies, sent the wrong deck. Long day.

Steen